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From: reenfiel rah -

To: Hartnett, Kathleen R. (b) (6)

Subject: FW: Name of WH personnel In OSEC calendar under review for FOIA Appeal
Date: Monday, April 08, 2013 4:32:09 PM

Attachments: Aprilo7SolisEntrv,odf

This is the issue. We withheld this entry, and it is now on appeal. Any issues with disclosing?

Deborah Greenfield
Deputy Solicitor

U.S. Department of Labor
200 Constitution Ave. NW
Suite S-2002
Washington, D.C. 20210
(b) (6)

This message may contain information that is prvileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable
law. Do not share or copy without consulting the Office of the Solicitor. If you think you received this
e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately.

From: Howe, Susan (Suey)- SOL

Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2013 4:20 PM

To: Greenfield, Deborah - SOL

Cc: Audette, Rose - SOL

Subject: Name of WH personnel in OSEC calendar under review for FOIA Appeal

Deborah,

(0) (6) in the MALS FOIA Appeals Unit is currently working on an appeal from Americans for
Limited Government regarding the 2009 desk calendar of former Secretary Solis. Earlier this week,
(6) (6) and Ray Mitten reviewed the calendar entries in detail with Charlotte Hayes, who asked
that we consult you regarding an entry from April 7, 2009, in which the Secretary had lunch with
Cecilia Munoz. The calendar page is attached and the entry reads as follows:

Lunch- Cecilia Munoz (Secys Dining Room)

Charlotte and Joe Plick advised we should contact you, for consultation with the WH, to determine
whether Ms. Munoz’'s name can be released or whether it should be withheld. Any guidance that
you can provide would be greatly appreciated.

Suey

Suey Howe

Deputy Associate Solicitor for Management Legal Services

Division of Management and Administrative Legal Services (MALS)
Office of the Solicitor

U.S. Department of Labor
(b) (6)
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